


RUY BARUC VERA RAMOS

.NET DEVELOPER

 (+52) 222 255 7298

 ruybaruc@gmail.com

 Puebla, México

 ruy-baruc-vera-ramos

PROFILE

Back-end developer with 3 years of experience in languages such as C# and Javascript and experienced in using .NET framework. Strong understanding of RESTful API design, front-end technologies, and code versioning tools. Ability to work in a team environment and effectively communicate with both technical and non-technical stakeholders.

SKILLS

- Bilingual: English and Spanish
- Code versioning tools: Git
- RESTful API design
- Problem-Solving
- Security principles and data protection
- Agile methodologies
- Strong Communication

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING IN COMPUTER SCIENCE

Benemerita Universidad Autonoma
de Puebla

2009 - 2017

EXPERIENCE

.NET DEVELOPER

Tata Consultancy Services

2022 - Present

- Participate in a payments company project using the following: .NET Framework, C#, Angular, NHibernate, Entity Framework, SQL Server, Azure Devops, Git, SonarQube, WhiteSource.

.NET DEVELOPER

Freudenberg IT / Syntax

2019 - 2022

- Development of Windows desktop app with C#, .Net, WPF, XAML
- Web Intranet platform using C#, .NET with various modules like
- Self online learning module with docs, books, videos and quizzes

WEB DEVELOPER

T-Systems

2019 - 2019

- Web Scripting with Selenium
- Web page developing with JavaScript, ActiveX
- Windows Scripting using VBScript and VBA Macros.